MEMORANDUM

To:		Civil Rules Committee
From:		Paul Larsen, Legal Research
Date:		August 19, 2024
Subject:	Civil Ex Parte Applications (Local Rule 1009)

Current Local Rule:

1009 EX PARTE ORDERS
All applications for ex parte orders shall comply with CRC 3.1200-3.1207 and shall be e-filed where mandatory under Local Rule 1012. Applications which are not required to be e-filed under Local Rule 1012 shall be filed in the Clerk's office of the appropriate court division where the case is pending.

PROPOSED AMENDMENT (added language is in blue):

1009 EX PARTE ORDERS
All applications for ex parte orders shall comply with CRC 3.1200-3.1207 and shall be e-filed where mandatory under Local Rule 1012. Applications which are not required to be e-filed under Local Rule 1012 shall be filed in the Clerk's office of the appropriate court division where the case is pending. To the extent practicable, papers in support of an ex parte application should be filed and served by 10:00 a.m. on the court day before the scheduled hearing; later-filed papers may not be timely available to the court and may require a continuance of the hearing.

Comments:

Based upon feedback from the Civil Judges, it is desirable for ex parte application papers to be filed early to give more time to the court to review the papers in advance of the hearing. The California Rules of Court expressly preempt local rules for civil ex parte procedures (Cal. Rules of Court, rule 3.20(a)), but may provide guidance consistent with the statutes or rules that further the statutory purpose (In re Marriage of Woolsey (2013) 220 Cal.App.4th 881, 896). The proposed amendment is designed to encourage earlier filing by giving a recommended filing time and explaining the difficulty with later-filed papers, but the proposed amendment does not (and cannot) require such earlier filing. The proposed amendment does not require any change in the processing of ex parte papers from current practice.
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